
  TOWN OF LAKEVILLE 
MEETING POSTING  

& AGENDA 

 

 

Cancelled/Postponed to: ________________________ (circle one) 

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing: _________________ 
 

    A G E N D A  

Please ask if anyone other than LakeCAM is recording the meeting 
1. Budget Report for March – Nancy Yeatts 
2. Review/possible vote Step 2 Applications: 

a. Historic Town Hall Door Replacement 
b. Cupola Repairs to Lakeville Historical Museum 
c. Clear Pond Park Fence 

3. Review and approve meeting minutes for March 21, 2024 & March 25, 2024 
4. Review Draft Revisions for Community Preservation Plan 
5. Next Meeting Dates April 18, 2024 

 
 
 

 
Please be aware that this agenda is subject to change. If other issues requiring immediate attention of the 
Community Preservation Committee arise after the posting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this 
meeting.  

Name of Board or Committee: Community Preservation Committee 

  
Date & Time of Meeting: April 4, 2024  6:30pm 

  
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Library 

4 Precinct Street  
  
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Michele MacEachern 

Notice of every meeting of a local public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior to such meeting 
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) and posted thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL 30A 
§18-22 (Ch. 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting. 

Town Clerk’s Time Stamp 
received & posted: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

48-hr notice effective 
when time stamped 



Town of Lakeville

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/29/2024 11:23
User:             1344thassett
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

FISCAL YEAR 2024 AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2800 COMMUNITY PRESERVATION
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

170 COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMM           

28170200 CPC - COMMITTEE EXPENSES           

28170200 530000          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
                 7,500.00               0.00           7,500.00               0.00               0.00           7,500.00        .0%
28170200 534400          ADVERTISING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             204.00               0.00             796.00      20.4%
28170200 542000          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 1,500.00               0.00           1,500.00               0.00               0.00           1,500.00        .0%
28170200 571000          MEETINGS & TRAVEL EXPENSES
                 1,275.00               0.00           1,275.00               0.00               0.00           1,275.00        .0%
28170200 573000          DUES & MEMBERSHIPS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             875.00               0.00             125.00      87.5%

     TOTAL CPC - COMMITTEE EXPENSES      
                12,275.00               0.00          12,275.00           1,079.00               0.00          11,196.00       8.8%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMM   
                12,275.00               0.00          12,275.00           1,079.00               0.00          11,196.00       8.8%

172 OPEN SPACE                            

28172524 CPC OPEN SPACE - 2024 PROJECTS     

28172524 530600          JON PAUN PARK ENGINEERING
                     0.00          25,000.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL CPC OPEN SPACE - 2024 PROJECTS
                     0.00          25,000.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL OPEN SPACE                    
                     0.00          25,000.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

194 HISTORIC RESOURCES                    

28194524 CPC HISTORIC - 2024 PROECTS        

28194524 529500          CEMETERY GRAVESTONE REPAIRS
                     0.00          10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00        .0%

https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rKRIYpMfWdpBDGacypY731YM%2BjfYZEo34%2BUBuzKrxJ9Qqi1Ftx%2FK0FKxGe3NMlha
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1F4x2YMU2Asl5oLGbZ4qpkfAtZOw%2BId5bnxAoP7GjDUFwe6KGhBjg5PO3GaaG13o
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fjj%2FKZi7efrviA8HfShpdmWbqd2x5rq5J46OweV%2Fw4I%2FYcePuNy2Q3YG7xvnvHBT
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KTjUOd70IBBU4%2BenyS7PSNIT4lJT7dfL%2F%2B5%2FPd78OCJ%2F75wefX0h1PzzbN3DL8T
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VsNVrNcEtuZEo0GgBefPSUhkgLV19jiadxua11dSSQ5P%2FQBaCvSMR5uECcb12r1
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIIbFXmnhuQT3GPfrRvVip2aYGHgPyN8kLHFQtITTQQ6U%2FYI8b%2BXd%2Fj81A1WzFbu
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n01sIiEgOw4OYxKnDij4IsK%2B36cMj5LQJgI4VlGhGqm3uV9PAaxhJ74uRP2KSqb2


Town of Lakeville

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/29/2024 11:23
User:             1344thassett
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

FISCAL YEAR 2024 AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2800 COMMUNITY PRESERVATION
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

28194524 582100          HISTORIC TOWN HOUSE ROOF
                     0.00          30,000.00          30,000.00               0.00               0.00          30,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL CPC HISTORIC - 2024 PROECTS   
                     0.00          40,000.00          40,000.00               0.00               0.00          40,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL HISTORIC RESOURCES            
                     0.00          40,000.00          40,000.00               0.00               0.00          40,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY PRESERVATION        
                12,275.00          65,000.00          77,275.00           1,079.00               0.00          76,196.00       1.4%

                     TOTAL EXPENSES
                12,275.00          65,000.00          77,275.00           1,079.00               0.00          76,196.00

https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hwapQ0mZWg%2BDTToQ%2Ft%2FDtSYdLuulnD3KKiUMdyz6Z4%2FoHw%2B4%2FCeeAuiDyJ0I63O


Town of Lakeville

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/29/2024 11:23
User:             1344thassett
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

FISCAL YEAR 2024 AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

  FOR 2024 09

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                12,275.00          65,000.00          77,275.00           1,079.00               0.00          76,196.00       1.4%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Todd Hassett **                                           



Town of Lakeville

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/29/2024 11:22
User:             1344thassett
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

FISCAL YEAR 2024 AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR: 2800 COMMUNITY PRESERVATION
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

170 COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMM           

28017000 REV - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION       

28017000 412523          2023 CPA SURCHARGE REV
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,262.24               0.00           1,262.24     100.0%
28017000 412524          2024 CPA SURCHARGE REV
              -225,000.00               0.00        -225,000.00        -175,517.66               0.00         -49,482.34      78.0%
28017000 417100          PENALTIES & INT - CPA SURCHARG
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             896.37               0.00            -896.37     100.0%
28017000 469000          CPA - STATE MATCH
               -20,000.00               0.00         -20,000.00         -46,812.00               0.00          26,812.00     234.1%
28017000 482000          EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
                  -500.00               0.00            -500.00               0.00               0.00            -500.00        .0%

     TOTAL REV - COMMUNITY PRESERVATION  
              -245,500.00               0.00        -245,500.00        -222,695.53               0.00         -22,804.47      90.7%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMM   
              -245,500.00               0.00        -245,500.00        -222,695.53               0.00         -22,804.47      90.7%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY PRESERVATION        
              -245,500.00               0.00        -245,500.00        -222,695.53               0.00         -22,804.47      90.7%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
              -245,500.00               0.00        -245,500.00        -222,695.53               0.00         -22,804.47

https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oie5vdMvrDa%2BPmUehyJiomj7QYTuqE2D%2FIeuAQpjkOEgoBglPvFTZPpeJRIfhtqQ
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHgKZ6gi%2BUNYICqnRVHkn%2FLsn2%2Bzb3khq9TroCS3hnrRS0iOOyuS2mkdApQ21rj6
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hP8VSpAKTlBWG8V87ricETYnrrnij7fTc%2Fi96WrgLqr8aJ4JbngCsnKQLgkwgniS
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jC1l%2FP%2BkzMUh5XagBOprnBNuFsF3snt9%2BiANzditpct24MfmFdJZGrUIN1AIXaZF
https://townoflakevillemamunisapp.tylerhost.net/1344prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Frohrzhu3iJ42Ap868wnRlSrhmyVuwQC%2FkHaEP1viXY3LbImhkb967%2Fzq6bT%2FQMP


Town of Lakeville

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/29/2024 11:22
User:             1344thassett
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

FISCAL YEAR 2024 AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

  FOR 2024 09

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
              -245,500.00               0.00        -245,500.00        -222,695.53               0.00         -22,804.47      90.7%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Todd Hassett **                                           



Town of Lakeville 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

346 Bedford Street 

Lakeville, MA  02347 

774-776-4350 

 

 

Application for Community Preservation Funding – Step 2 
(Projects Must Have Received a Step 1 - Determination of Eligibility) 

 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

 

Project Title:  __________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Name of Entity, Group, or Committee:   _____________________________________________________________  

 

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Telephone: ________________________ Email: ___________________________________ 

 

Contact Person: _________________________________ 

 

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Telephone: ________________________ Email: ___________________________________ 

 

Application Category: Housing ______       Historic ______      Open Space/Recreation ______   

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION: 

 

Project Address ________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Map/Parcel: ______________________                   Deed Book/Page: _____________________ 

 

Current Owner _________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Owners Address: _______________________________________________________________________________  

 

Owners Phone:  ______________________ Owners Email: _____________________________ 

 

Project Description:  _____________________________________________________________________________  

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

Total Funding Requested: _______________ 

 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Approved _________  

Not Approved ______  

Date _____________   



 

Funding From Other Sources:  Amount: _______________ 

 

 Source:    ______________________________________________________________ 

 

Timeline of Project:  _____________________________________________________________________________  

 

If funding is requested for multiple years please attach a breakdown of the total project cost for each year, amount of 

CPC funds requested for each year, and amount of confirmed additional funding secured for each year.  Also provide a 

schedule for the project indicating the tasks to be completed each year. 

 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS AS APPLICABLE: 

 

Detailed Description of Project 

Copies of Deeds 

Description of Property 

Maps 

Surveys 

Site Plans 

Appraisals 

Purchase and Sale Agreements 

Cost Proposals/Estimates 

Budget for Acquisition or Construction 

Letters of Commitment by Additional Funding Sources 

Letters of Support from Individuals or Organizations 

 

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AS APPLICABLE (If Yes, please explain): 

 

Does this project require urgent attention? Yes ___ No ___ 

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Does this project require permits or licenses from local boards or state offices? Yes ___ No ___ 

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Does this project require any long-term maintenance? Yes___ No ___   

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Does this project require any professional design or legal assistance?  Yes ___  No ____ 

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

Signature of Applicant:______________________________________________    Date: ______________________  

 

















































































1

Michele MacEachern

From: Franklin Moniz, DPW Director
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:51 PM
To: Michele MacEachern
Subject: RE: Comments on Proposed Fence Project

Good afternoon, 
               I am not for or against this project. I have 2 recommendations. 
 

1. After looking further into the property, I would recommend a survey to stake out the fence placement. This 
would be done to ensure the fence doesn’t interfere with any public utilities and road layout.  There are multiple 
public utilities in close proximity to proposed fence installation. 

      2.    Clear Pond staff to be held responsible for maintenance of the fence line. 
Thank You, 
 
Franklin Moniz 
D.P.W. Director 
Lakeville, MA  
Phone:  508-947-9521 

 
 

 
 

From: Michele MacEachern <mmaceachern@lakevillema.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:36 AM 
To: Franklin Moniz, DPW Director <fmoniz@lakevillema.org> 
Subject: Comments on Proposed Fence Project 
 
Good morning Frank, 
 
The CPC has received a step 2 application from the Parks Commission regarding a proposed fence along Rt79 around a 
section of Clear Pond. 
 
Do you have any public comments or recommendations that you would like to share with the CPC in regards to this? 
 
 
Thank you! 
 

Sincerely, 

Michele MacEachern 
Community Preserva on Commi ee, Chair 
Town of Lakeville, MA 
 



2

 



  
MEETING MINUTES 3/21/2024 1 

 

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE 

Community Preserva�on Commitee 
Mee�ng Minutes 
March 21, 2024 

 
 
 On March 21, 2024, the Community Preserva�on Commitee held a mee�ng at 6:00 PM at the Lakeville Council on 
Aging, 1 Dear Crossing.  The mee�ng was called to order at 6:07 PM by Chairman Michele MacEachern.   Community 
Preserva�on Commitee Members present were Chairman Michele MacEachern, Kathleen Barrack, Paula Houle, Amy 
Knox, Nancy LaFave, John Lucey, Susan Spieler, and Nancy Yeats. Absent – Barbara Standish.  LakeCAM was recording 
the mee�ng for broadcast.  

Discuss and possible vote on Memorandum of Understanding 
Chairman MacEachern presented the marked-up copy of the municipal MOU with comments from Town Council and a 
cleaned-up version with the recommended edits from Town Council and Bob Nunes, interim Town Administrator.  Once 
the final version is made with the edits, it will go to the projects that were approved at Fall Town Mee�ng to start their 
projects.  
A mo�on was made by A. Knox and seconded by J. Lucey, it was: 
VOTED:  to approve the municipal Memorandum of Understanding 
Unanimous 
  
Review and possible vote on Community Preserva�on Budget recommenda�on for June 10, 2024 Town Mee�ng 
The dra� of the warrant language was presented by Chairman MacEachern with the recommended budget for FY25 to 
be presented at Town Mee�ng. The appropria�on for es�mated revenues for administra�ve expenses is $8,250 which 
was changed from 5 to 3%; es�mated revenues for Historic Resources reserve, Community Housing reserve, Open Space 
Reserve are $27,500 for each of the three categories and $184,250 for the budgeted reserve.  It was noted that the Open 
Space reserve needs to be corrected to read Open Space/Recrea�on.  
 
A mo�on was made by J. Lucey, seconded by S. Spieler, it was: 
VOTED:  to send the budget to the Select Board with the recommenda�on for inclusion in the Town Warrant as amended  
Unanimous 
 
Discuss Recommended Edits to Community Preserva�on Plan 
S. Spieler presented charts and edits that she felt should be added to the plan.  The charts would show the number of 
exemp�ons and amount per year, one chart with fund revenues, and a chart for each category showing the projects and 
the amount used and the status of the project.  There were also suggested addi�ons to the “How to Apply for Funding” 
sec�on to enhance what is already in place.  A marked up copy of the en�re plan will be submited for a future mee�ng.  
 
Review and Approve Mee�ng Minutes February 29, 2024 

A mo�on was made by J. Lucey and seconded by A. Knox, it was: 
VOTED:  to accept the mee�ng minutes of February 29, 2024 
Unanimous 
 
Next Mee�ng Dates March 25, 2024 & April 4, 2024 
Chairman MacEachern presented a schedule of poten�al dates for the remainder of the year.  The third Thursday was 
selected since it seemed to work best for the commitee.  
The March 25th mee�ng will be Execu�ve Session with the Select Board, Con Com, and Open Space at the Police Sta�on  
at 6:30 and our regular scheduled mee�ng will be April 4 at 6:30 pm in the library. 



  
MEETING MINUTES 3/21/2024 2 

 

 
 
Old Business 
Ms. Yeats asked if there was a response from the Coali�on regarding the Step 1 applica�on from Brynna Donahue. 
Chairman MacEachern said she spoke with Stuart about the applica�on and was told nothing had changed in the status 
of eligibility.  He was going to send more informa�on regarding a lawsuit but nothing had been sent.  P. Houle stated she 
saw an email just before the mee�ng.  Upon checking, the Coali�on did send more informa�on which Chairman 
MacEachern read to the commitee.  
Ms. Yeats men�oned that the Step 2 applica�on is not available to download for Step 1 approved projects.  Chairman 
MacEachern stated that the Step 2 applica�on is sent to the applicant once the project has been approved as eligible.  
The applica�on is sent to whoever is listed on the applica�on.  The Step 2 applica�on is in the appendix of the plan for 
applicants to review.  
 
A mo�on was made by S. Spieler and seconded by N. LaFave, it was: 
VOTED: to adjourn the mee�ng at 6:39 pm.  
Unanimous  
 
 
 
 
Presented at meeting: 
Community Preservation Plan edits 
Email from Coalition  
 
 
  
  

 

 

 
 
 
 



  
MEETING MINUTES 3/25/2024 1 

 

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE 

Community Preserva�on Commitee 
Mee�ng Minutes 
March 25, 2024 

 
 
On March 25, 2024, the Community Preserva�on Commitee held a mee�ng at 6:30 PM at the Lakeville 
Police Sta�on ves�bule, 323 Bedford St.   The mee�ng was called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairman 
Michele MacEachern.   Community Preserva�on Commitee Members present were Chairman Michele 
MacEachern, Kathleen Barrack, Paula Houle, Amy Knox, Nancy LaFave, John Lucey, Susan Spieler, Barbara 
Standish, and Nancy Yeats.  

Review/possible vote on Memorandum of Understanding liaison for approved projects 

Chairman MacEachern has the Memorandum of Understanding document ready to distribute to the 
representa�ves for the Historic Town House, Cemetery and Jon Paun Park projects and needed to assign 
a liaison for each project. 

A mo�on was made by S. Spieler and seconded by A. Knox, it was: 
VOTED: to assign K. Barrack as liaison to Historic Town House, N. LaFave to Cemetery and N. Yeats to 
Parks projects. 
Unanimous 
 

 After completing its regular business during open session,  at 6:34 PM, a motion was made by N. 
Yeatts, and seconded by S. Spieler, to recess the meeting until the joint Executive Session Meeting 
with the Select Board, Conservation Commission and Open Space Committee was to take place.   

 
Joint meeting with Select Board, Conservation Commission and Open Space Committee 
 
     At 7:39 PM, a motion was made by Chair MacEachern and seconded by J. Lucey to enter into 
Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L c.30A Sec. 21(a)(6) to consider the purchase, exchange, lease 
or value of real estate if the Chairman declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect 
on the negotiating position of the public body and not to return to Open Session. 
Roll call vote: Susan Spieler – aye; Barbara Standish – aye; Kathleen Barrack – aye; Nancy Yeatts – 
aye; Nancy LaFave – aye; Amy Knox – aye; Paule Houle – aye; John Lucey – aye and Chair MacEachern 
- aye.   
    
  


	CPC Agenda 4.4.24
	CPC Expenses 03-31-2024
	CPC Revenues 03-31-2024
	Step 2 Historic Town Hall Doors
	Step 2 - CPC Application for Eligibility Determination - Fillable (003)
	Old town Hall Doors Bucksworth Quote

	Step 2 Historic Museum Cupola
	Step 2 Fence
	DPW Comments
	March 21, 2024 CPA Minutes
	CPA Minutes - March 25 2024

	Project Title: Historic Town Hall Door Replacement
	Name of Entity Group or Committee: Lakeville Facilities Dept.
	Address: 241 Main Street
	Telephone: 774-419-6615
	Email: pnee@lakevillema.org
	Contact Person: Paul Nee
	Address_2: N/A
	Telephone_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Project Address: Historic Town Hall Door Replacement
	MapParcel: 
	Deed BookPage: 
	Current Owner: Town of Lakeville
	Owners Address: 346 Bedford Street
	Owners Phone: 508-946-8808
	Owners Email: 
	Project Description 1: Remove and replace two front entry doors on Historic Town Hall.
	Project Description 2: Doors will match period correctness to best availability.
	Project Description 3: 
	Total Funding Requested: $6,950.00
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Funding From Other Sources Amount: $1,750.00
	Source: Facilities Dept.
	Timeline of Project: 3days from start to finish.
	Does this project require urgent attention Yes: 
	Does this project require permits or licenses from local boards or state offices Yes: 
	Does this project require any longterm maintenance Yes: Painting of doors will be required every few years.
	Check: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box25: Yes
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Date29_af_date: 


